

From
The Member-Secretary,
Madras Metropolitan
Development Authority,
No.8, Gandhi-Irwin Road,
Madras-600 008.

To
The Secretary
Madhwa Sangha (regd)
6, 10th Street
Nanganallur,
Madras. 601

Letter No. C4/25648/92.

Dated: 3.93

Sir,

Sub: MMDA-PP - Additional construction of
Vadagama Patasala building at S.No.92/7
of Adambakkam village - appd -
remittance of D.C. reg.

Ref: Your PPA. No. dt. 2.11.92.

...

The proposal received in the reference cited for the
additional construction of Prayer Hall and meditation hall in
the existing Vadagama Patasala at S.No.92/7 of
Adambakkam village.
has been examined and you were requested to submit the revised
plans to satisfying rules. The revised plans submitted by you
directly to this office was examined and found approvable.

1. Rs. 900/- (Rupees nine hundred only) towards Secretary fee and a sum of Rs. ~~21,600/-~~ ^{21,600/-} (Rupees twentyone thousand ~~and sixty~~ ^{only}) towards computing relaxation charges.
2. In this connection, you are requested to remit a sum of Rs. ~~450/-~~ ^{500/-} (Rupees ~~four hundred and fifty~~ ^{five hundred} only) towards Development Charges for land and building, by a Demand Draft of any nationalised bank in Madras, drawn in favour of the Member-Secretary, MMDA or may be remitted in cash at the cash counter of the MMDA within ten days on receipt of this letter. You are also requested to furnish an undertaking deed duly notarised, and ~~four~~ ^{two} copies of revised plan showing the Section 'A' ~~of the~~ ^{of the} plan of ~~delimiting~~ ^{delimiting} the ~~area~~ ^{area} ~~to be~~ ^{to be} ~~used~~ ^{used} for the purpose.
3. On receipt of the amount, the approved plans will be sent to the Commissioner, Alambur Municipality for further action.

Yours faithfully,

for MEMBER-SECRETARY.

Encl. Copy of Undertaking Deed.

- Copy to: 1) The Commissioner,
Alambur Municipality,
Alambur, Madras.
- 2) The SAO, Accounts (Main) Divn.
M.M.D.A., Madras.

Please issue
applicant's copy
10/3

11/3
DESPATCHED

Received
10/3

10/3
10/3

17/3/92